
UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 7, 2021, 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida 

Masks are highly recommended and a limited supply may be available.  Social distancing will 
be observed.  Overflow seating in room behind Chambers. 

Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 

Please silence your electronic devices 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

AGENDA REVIEW 

MINUTES REVIEW 

1. City Council Meeting Minutes dated November 16, 2021

MAYOR’S MESSAGE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this point in the meeting, the Umatilla City Council will hear questions, 
comments and concerns from the public. 

Please write your name and address on the paper provided at the podium. Zoning 
or code enforcement matters which may be coming before the Council at a later 
date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Council in a 
public hearing.   Comments, questions, and concerns from the public regarding 
items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time the Board addresses such 
items during this meeting. Public comments are generally limited to three minutes. 

PRESENTATIONS 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 

2. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-34, Accepting the Airport Rescue Grant from the FAA

NEW BUSINESS 

3. Cemetery Survey and Consulting - Budget

GENERAL DISCUSSION 

4. ARPA Funding Information and Presentation

5. FRDAP Grant Update



6. Legislative Update – Kevin Stone, City Attorney 
 
7. City Manager Scott Blankenship Performance Evaluation – Kevin Stone, City Attorney 
 
REPORTS 
 
City Attorney 
Mayor 
Council Members 
Staff Members 
Police Activity Report  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should 
contact the City Clerk at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at 
(352)669-3125.  F.S. 286.0105  If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made 
by Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the 
proceedings, and that for such purposes, he may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to 
be based. 
 
Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Council meeting is and shall be the 
voluntary offering of a private citizen to and for the benefit of the Council pursuant to Resolution 
2014-43.  The views and beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously 
reviewed or approved by the Council and do not necessarily represent their individual religious beliefs, 
nor are the views or beliefs expressed intended to suggest allegiance to or preference for any particular 
religion, denomination, faith, creed, or belief by the Council or the City.  No person in attendance at 
this meeting is or shall be required to participate in any invocation and such decision whether or not 
to participate will have no impact on his or her right to actively participate in the public meeting. 

 
The City of Umatilla is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 



UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
November 16, 2021, 6:00 PM  

Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida 

Mayor Adcock led the Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation. 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00p.m. 
 
PRESENT:  Mayor Kent Adcock; Vice Mayor Brian Butler; Council Members Kaye Adams, John 
Nichols, Chris Creech; City Manager Scott Blankenship; City Attorney Kevin Stone; Finance Director 
Regina Frazier; Police Chief Adam Bolton; Gwen Johns, City Clerk; Amy Stultz, Library Director; 
Misti Lambert, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
AGENDA REVIEW  
 
MOTION by Council Member Adams to approve the agenda as presented; 
SECOND by Council Member Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 
 
1. Election of Officers 
 
 a.  Mayor 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to retain Kent Adcock as Mayor; 
SECOND by Council Member Adams; 
Motion APPROVED by a unanimous vote. 
 
 b. Vice Mayor 
 
MOTION by Council Member Adams to elect Chris Creech as Vice Mayor; 
SECOND by Council Member Nichols; 
Motion APPROVED by a unanimous vote. 
 
2. Appointments 
 
 a.  Lake County League of Cities Director and Alternate Director 
 
Scott Blankenship, City Manager, stated Mayor Adcock currently serves as the City of Umatilla 
Director for the Lake County League of Cities.  He has been serving as Alternate Director. The Director 
is the voting official from the City and meetings are held on the second Friday of each month at Mount 
Dora Golf Club beginning at 11:30 a.m. 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to appoint Mayor Adcock as Director and Vice Mayor 
Creech as Alternate Director; 
SECOND by Council Member Adams; 
Motion APPROVED by a unanimous vote. 
 
 b.  City Liaison to Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 
 
Mr. Blankenship stated he has served as City Liaison to the Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 
for several years and would like to continue in an effort to coordinate Chamber and City efforts. 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to retain Scott Blankenship as Liaison to the Chamber 
Board of Directors; 
SECOND by Council Member Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by a unanimous vote. 
 
 c. Lake-Sumter MPO Board Member and Alternate  
 
Mr. Blankenship stated Council Member Adams has been serving as the MPO Representative with 
Council Member Nichols as Alternate. 
 
MOTION by Vice Mayor Creech to retain Council Member Adams as the MPO Board Member 
and retain Council Member Nichols as Alternate; 
SECOND by Council Member Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by a unanimous vote. 



                                                                                                                                                      

City Council Minutes – November 16, 2021 – Page 2 

 
MINUTES REVIEW 
 
3. Minutes City Council meeting November 2, 2021 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to approve the City Council minutes November 2, 2021; 
SECOND by Council Member Adams; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
MAYOR’S MESSAGE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were none. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
 
4. Resolution No. 2021-29, Adoption of Lake County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney read Resolution No. 2021-29 by title only. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-29 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UMATILLA, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE LAKE COUNTY MULTI-
JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN; PROVIDING FOR A 
SAVINGS CLAUSE AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Blankenship stated the Lake County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan must be adopted 
by each municipality in Lake County.  The plan creates a working group to determine how certain 
FEMA monies will be distributed within Lake County, and each City must be participating in order to 
be eligible for funding. 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to approve Resolution No. 2021-29; 
SECOND by Vice Mayor Creech; 
Motion APPROVED by a roll call vote. 
 
Council Member Nichols  YES   Vice Mayor Butler  YES 
Vice Mayor Creech   YES   Mayor Adcock  YES 
Council Member Adams  YES 
 
5. Resolution No. 2021-30, Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Budget Amendment 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney read Resolution No. 2021-30 by title only. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-30 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UMATILLA, FLORIDA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-16, 
ADOPTED JULY 6, 2021, TO PROVIDSE FOR CHANGES IN THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to approve Resolution No. 2021-30; 
SECOND by Vice Mayor Creech; 
Motion APPROVED by a roll call vote. 
 
Council Member Nichols  YES   Vice Mayor Butler  YES 
Vice Mayor Creech   YES   Mayor Adcock  YES 
Council Member Adams  YES 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                                      

City Council Minutes – November 16, 2021 – Page 3 

 
6. Resolution No. 2021-31, Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Eustis for Fire Related 

Services 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney read Resolution No. 2021-31 by title only. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-31 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UMATILLA, 
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF UMATILLA AND THE CITY OF EUSTIS, TO PROVIDE FOR 
FIRE PROTECTION AND OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES, 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
MOTION by Vice Mayor Creech to approve Resolution No. 2021-31; 
SECOND by Council Member Nichols; 
Motion APPROVED by a roll call vote. 
 
Council Member Nichols  YES   Vice Mayor Butler  YES 
Vice Mayor Creech   YES   Mayor Adcock  YES 
Council Member Adams  YES 
 
7. Resolution No. 2021-32, One Time Waiver of Reconnection Fee for Utilities 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney read Resolution No. 2021-32 by title only. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-32 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UMATILLA, 
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A RECONNECTION FEE 
WAIVER POLICY FOR UTILITIES, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
Scott Blankenship, City Manager, noted having a reduction of the fee to turn water off and back on 
could be for any reason residents request this service, one time a year, as long as the resident’s account 
is in good standing.  This would be a courtesy provided by the City to its residents. 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to approve Resolution No. 2021-32; 
SECOND by Council Member Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by a roll call vote. 
 
Council Member Nichols  YES   Vice Mayor Butler  YES 
Vice Mayor Creech   YES   Mayor Adcock  YES 
Council Member Adams  YES 
 
8. Resolution No. 2021-33, Suspending the Collection of Business Tax Receipt Fees 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney read Resolution No. 2021-33 by title only. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-33 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UMATILLA, 
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, SUSPENDING THE COLLECTION OF ALL 
OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE OR BUSINESS TAX FEES; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Scott Blankenship, City Manager, stated adoption of this Resolution would suspend the collection of 
fees associated with business tax receipts.  The collection of occupational license and business tax fees 
would be effective immediately. 
 
Mr. Stone asked if City Council preference would be to apply this waiver only to fees becoming due 
after adoption of the Resolution, or to offer forgiveness to those businesses who have failed to pay 
their fees and have past due balances. City Council stated this should only apply to those business tax 



City Council Minutes – November 16, 2021 – Page 4 

fees that will come due after adoption of the Resolution.  It was clarified any outstanding balances 
must be paid. 

MOTION by Council Member Butler to approve Resolution No. 2021-33, with an amendment 
that the Resolution is effective for fees due after adoption of the Resolution; 
SECOND by Council Member Nichols 
Motion APPROVED by a roll call vote. 

Council Member Nichols YES Vice Mayor Butler YES 
Vice Mayor Creech  YES Mayor Adcock YES 
Council Member Adams YES 

NEW BUSINESS 

9. Approval of Goliath Site Plan at Gateway Industrial Park

Mr. Blankenship asked Aaron Mercer, Development and Public Services Director, to address this item. 
Mr. Mercer said the plan being considered is for lot 1B of Gateway Industrial Park, Goliath Off Road, 
applicant.  The industrial park is governed by Industrial PUD which allows for multiple permitted uses 
that would be allowed uses.  The rendering submitted is an example of what the building will look 
like, not the specific building that will be constructed.  Mr. Mercer offered to bring the elevation back 
to City Council.  There are no architectural standards in the LDR with regard to Industrial buildings. 
That cannot be part of this approval but is something that needs to be considered in the future. 

MOTION by Council Member Nichols to approve the site plan for Goliath at Gateway 
Industrial Park; 
SECONDED by Vice Mayor Creech; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 

REPORTS 

City Attorney – Nothing to report. 
Mayor Adcock – Nothing to report. 

Staff 
Adam Bolton, Chief of Police, stated the City of Umatilla will be partnering with Lake County for a 
class to include Lake County and Umatilla Citizens on Patrol. 
Misti Lambert, Assistant to the City Manager, stated she recently attended the FRA conference and 
passed the CRA 101 exam.  She also mentioned video camera equipment has been installed at the 
Swimming Pool.  This is made possible through the use of Cares Act funding. 

Mayor Adcock asked if the City will have a float for the Cracker Christmas Parade.  A theme of 
Candyland was suggested. 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business for discussion, meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40 p.m. 

Kent Adcock, MAYOR 

Gwen Johns, MMC 
City Clerk 



CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

DATE:   December 1, 2021 MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2021 - 34 

ISSUE: Airport Rescue Grant Agreement 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY: The Airport Rescue Grant submitted through the FAA is 
provided in accordance with the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act”, or “the Act”), Public 
Law 117-2, to provide eligible Sponsors with funding for costs related to operations,  
personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at the 
airport, and debt service payments. 

Under the ARPA, General Aviation airports will receive funds based on their airport 
categories such as National, Regional, Local, Basic, and Unclassified. Umatilla Municipal 
Airport’s classification is Local with general aviation activities including flight training and 
personal flying. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of Resolution 2021-34, acceptance of FAA ARPA 
Grant funding in the amount of $32,000. 

FISCAL IMPACTS: N/A 

Resolution 2021-34 FAA Grant Offer 3-12-0026-016-2022 

1 



Resolution 2021–34       ARPA Grant Agreement 3-12-0026-016-2022               Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION 2021-34 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UMATILLA, 
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE AIRPORT RESCUE GRANT 
NO. 3-12-0026-016-2022 FROM THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 
FOR COSTS RELATED TO OPERATIONS, PERSONNEL, CLEANING, 
SANITIZATION, JANITORIAL SERVICES, COMBATING THE SPREAD OF 
PATHOGENS AT THE AIRPORT, AND DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS; 
AUTHORIZING CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Umatilla, Lake County, Florida on 
December 7, 2021, approved the Federal Aviation Administration Airport Grant Agreement 3-12-
0026-016-2022 for the purpose of costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, 
janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and debt service payments at 
the Umatilla Municipal Airport.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Umatilla, 
Florida: 

1. That the Umatilla City Council accepts the ARPA Grant Agreement 3-12-0026-016-
2022 offered by the Federal Aviation Administration for funding in the amount of
$32,000 with no city match.

2. That the Mayor, Kent Adcock, or the City Manager, Scott Blankenship, are hereby
authorized and directed to sign the Grant Agreement on behalf of the City of Umatilla,
Lake County, Florida.

3. That the Finance Director Regina Frazier is hereby directed to amend the budget to
include this funding.

4. SAVINGS CLAUSE:  If any section, sentence, clause, phrase, or word of this
Resolution is for any reason held, or declared to be, unconstitutional, inoperative or
void, such holding or invalidity shall not effect the remaining portions of this
Resolution without such unconstitutional, invalid, or inoperative part therein; and the
remainder of this Resolution, after the exclusion of such part or parts shall be deemed
and held to be valid as if such parts had not been included herein; or if this Resolution
or any provisions thereof shall be held inapplicable to any person, groups of persons,
property, kind of property, circumstances, or set of circumstances, such holding shall
not effect the applicability therereof to any other person, property or circumstances.

EFFECTIVE DATE:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the 
City Council of the City of Umatilla, Lake County, Florida, this    7th  day of   December, 2021. 

__________________________ 
Kent Adcock  
Mayor, City of Umatilla  

Attest: Approved as to form:  
STONE & GERKEN, PA 

________________________________     _________________________________ 
Gwen Johns, MMC 
City Clerk 

Kevin Stone 
Attorney, City of Umatilla 



















































CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

DATE:   December 1, 2021 MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: Cemetery Survey and Consulting Budget 

ISSUE: Cemetery Services 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY: The City of Umatilla Glendale Cemetery is an important asset to 
the residents of Umatilla.  In order to properly sell and place burial locations, the cemetery needs 
to have a completed survey (see Attachment 1).  Currently, there are no spaces for purchase at the 
Glendale Cemetery due to lack of surveyed land.  Glendale II is an area of approximately 2.75 
acres which would become available for purchase once surveyed. A goal of the City is to establish 
an online presence for the cemetery where mapping and information regarding burial spaces would 
be readily accessible.   

In addition to having the cemetery surveyed, the City would like to engage a cemetery consultant 
to assist in having the existing updating the cemetery rules and regulations (see Attachment 2). In 
an effort to become more financially sustainable, the consultant would review existing pricing, 
operations, and evaluate opportunities for additional revenue.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  To Approve the use of Reserve funds for the purpose of 
obtaining necessary services for improvement of the cemetery operations.  A budget amendment 
would be presented to City Council for approval at mid-year.  



Description of Work 

Glendale Cemetery South 

Land Planning 

    Design remainder of grid system for entire cemetery  $4,000 

Plot Layout (5 sections total) 

    Establish grid (layout plots and mark every 50’ with Rebar & Cap)  $2,000  each section 

Consulting  (1hr minimum)   $125/hr 

Additional work/ Add on’s    $125/hr 

    City Of Umatilla 

 Maxwell Rd.. 

    Umatilla, Fl. 

Terms: 

Field work to be completed upon request 

Please remit payment to: 

East Lake Survey 

18400 Baker Rd. 

Umatilla Fl. 32784 

Total 

As per proposal # 1267 

Total Due: 

Proposal #1267 

Attachment #2



Attachment #1 

Rick Tuss 
616 Gardenia Dr. 

Venice, FL.   34285 
941-809-1529

ricktuss@comcast.net 

Proposal for Umatilla City Cemeteries 

I am pleased to provide the following proposal and list of deliverables for the city 
cemeteries in Umatilla. 

First, a bit of information about me: 

I have been in the cemetery/funeral business since 1979 and am experienced and 
well versed in every aspect of the death care industry.  I have managed and/or 
owned cemetery properties in Georgia, Louisiana, Montana and Florida.  Most 
recently, I owned Charlotte Memorial Funeral Home, Cemetery and Crematory in 
Punta Gorda, Florida.  I sold Charlotte Memorial in 2019 and am now available as a 
consultant for various related ventures.  I served on the Board of Directors of the 
Florida Cemetery, Cremation and Funeral Association (FCCFA) for 25 years and was 
their president in 2000.  I am experienced not only in operating successful 
cemeteries but also knowledgeable when it comes to Florida statutes.  I have many 
contacts in the business that I have cultivated through the years that I can call on 
and utilize as resources.  I have lived in Florida since 1988 and currently reside in 
Venice. 

My understanding is that the city wishes me to review and possibly update your 
cemetery rules and regulations, re-structure pricing and help your cemetery 
properties become more independent, profitable and up to date.  These deliverables 
can be accomplished as follows: 

Rules and Regulations: 

Although commercial cemeteries in Florida are heavily regulated and controlled, 
municipal cemeteries, in general, are not.  The City already has good, written rules 
and regulations in place.  I will review and “tweak” them and suggest necessary 
revisions to accommodate changes we make as we begin to provide burial vaults, 
grave markers and above ground cremation options for sale.  I’ll make sure that we 

mailto:ricktuss@comcast.net


follow all applicable statutes and laws while, at the same time, provide the citizens 
of Umatilla with people-friendly cemeteries 

Re-structure Pricing: 

The goal will be to make the cemeteries not only self-sufficient but also profitable.  
This will be accomplished as follows: 

Adjusting prices on burial spaces: 

The cemeteries in Umatilla are very nice.  In my experience, they are among the 
prettiest municipal cemeteries I have seen.  This, coupled with the fact that you have 
plenty of space left, means that they can be priced competitively with commercial 
cemeteries in the area.  I have already researched other prices in the area and will 
make recommendations when appropriate. 

Becoming more independent and profitable: 

Currently, the city sells grave spaces and everything else (outer burial containers, 
also referred to as vaults, memorials and openings and closings of graves) is 
provided by others, with the city not sharing in the profits from these items.  There 
is nothing in the law that prohibits municipalities from selling these items at a 
profit.  There are vendors available that can service the cemeteries in Umatilla.  I 
will research these, obtain quotes and help set up the infrastructure that will allow 
the city to provide these items. 

Becoming more up to date: 

The only real interment options available now are below ground burial of casketed 
and cremated remains.  Florida currently has a cremation rate greater that 70%, 
with Umatilla nearing 70%.  I would suggest that, in addition to below ground burial 
of cremated remains, we provide above ground inurnment in the form of 
columbariums.  These consist of a series of (approximately) 12” x 12” “niches” that 
you place cremation urns in.  They come in all shapes and sizes, are easy to install 
and readily available.  In addition to being very profitable, they conserve land 
because they are usually built 4-8 niches high.  They are very popular in commercial 
cemeteries and, I believe, will be widely welcomed. 

I have purposely abbreviated this proposal and resume’.  Scott Blankenship and 
Misti Lambert have more comprehensive information from me as well as proposed 
pricing and illustrations of different columbarium options. 

Thank you.  I sincerely hope this proposal meets your approval and that we will be 
able to work together. 

Rick Tuss 



CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

DATE:   December 1, 2021  MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: ARPA Funds Presentation 

ISSUE: ARPA Funds 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:  The City of Umatilla entered into an agreement between the 
State of Florida, Division of Emergency Management, for funding through the American Rescue 
Plan Act Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund.   

Staff will present information pertaining to the current needs of the City which would qualify as 
appropriate use of the ARPA funds.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  No action is necessary, this is a presentation and discussion 
between staff and the City Council.  



CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

DATE:  December 1, 2021 MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: FRDAP Grant 

ISSUE: N/A 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:  Regina Frazier, Finance Director, will provide any updated 
information available pertaining to the FRDAP Grant. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  No action is necessary, this is a presentation and discussion 
between staff and the City Council. 



CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

DATE:   December 1, 2021 MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update 

ISSUE: N/A 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:  City Attorney Kevin Stone has requested this item be placed on 
the agenda.  He will provide legislative updates. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  No action is necessary, this is a presentation and discussion 
between staff and the City Council. 


	0 AG DEC 07 2021 CC
	UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	CALL TO ORDER

	1 MIN CC 11.16.21 Minutes for Approval
	UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Mayor Adcock led the Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation.
	The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00p.m.

	2 Reso 2021-34 Airport Rescue Grant 32K
	2021_12_02_10_23_53.reduced
	RESO 2021-34 FAA ARPA Grant - JET - 32K
	STAFF REPORT 12.07.2021 RESO 2021 34 FAA ARPA Grant - JET - 32K

	3 Cemetery
	Glendale Layout Proposal 1267
	Staff Report Glendale Cemetery2
	Rick Tuss Proposal

	4 Staff Report ARPA Funds Staff Report
	5 Staff Report FRDAP Grant Update
	6 Staff Report Legislative Update



